s

ASS. REC.BY: l REF: G\m\%}w%z; | PR TRr——"
Sunigger _ASSIGIMENT (Office)
From Persony __ [omalials ol . o aPF . Dwrhcr__@l.t_’llolf_
Estimaied Cost: . Billw:
OD+TPHWSTTF KES / OD RES /EVA/INV I MV 1 CS
To laspect Vehicle No:___ E &40 Insured:
t Warkghop s Tel: eh
aof ]
Policy No,_MHRSPE oo ST Claira No: | D = e
Sum Insored: _ Exeos:
pake of Vebe poA <o
[Clemt®s Rizwird) = ¥t
CA | REY ! REP. | REV 24 HRS 1,00 Badomement:
- DatoTime, - Person Contacted’ — .. Vehicle INLOUT
DsofMine _[Acionflostrootion () Bfmale =
B A% - 2 .
_\”
e > T Eeicne




Celine Fong (LKKAuto) _'

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamalish_KAMIS@spf gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 3:34 PM

To: Rotvaizal (LKKAuto) :

Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT: Chin Yong TAN (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 5 vehicles below:

On 29 August 2018, sometime before 6.05 p:m,, the Deceased was riding a motorcycle, FBG 3474 K, along
Pasir Panjang Road towards West Coast Highway while the Involved Party was travelling on the opposite
direction towards Telok Blangah Road. The Invalved Party made a right turn at the junction of Harbour Drive,
resulting in a collision with the Deceased, who was travelling straight. Deceased suffered critical injuries and
was conveyed to the hospital in a unconscious state. He passed away later on the same day.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBG3474K - Rider {Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SO Farhan

On'25 November 2018 (Sunday), sometime before 11.06 a.m., the Deceased was riding motorcycle BNK6422
together with his pillion along BKE towards the direction of PIE on lane 3 of 5 lanes road when he collided
onto the rear of moving motor trailer, JPEB896. Due to the impact, both the Deceased and pillion landed on
the road. Both of them were conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital via ambulance. The pillion sustained
serious Injuries and was conscious. However, the Deceased succumbed to his injuries in at the hospital at

11.53am.
Vehicles to be inspected: BNK6422 - Rider (Deceased)

I0 In-Charge: S10 Farhan

¢) Case|AFP-1B-20181129 - nical Ins of Mc B E 60191/2
d) Case IAFP-1B-20181129 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SIH4642K (TP/IP/60151/2018]

On 24 October 2018 (Wednesday) at about 9 pm, the defendant driving a motor car, SIH4642K was making a
right turn from the left of 3 lanes along Old Choa Chu Kang Road into track 14 when the deceased riding
motorcytle, FBCIT40E travelling on the centre lane collided onto the defendant while the defendant was in
the midst of making the right turn . The deceased was sent to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital and was
pronounced dead in hospital at the same day.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBCI140E - Rider (Deceased)
vehicles to be inspected; SIHA642K - Driver (Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 510 Yazid

e) se |AFP-IB-20181129 - M nica o Motaor Traller, XD U (TP/IP/64873/20
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On 23 November 2018 (Friday) at about 9.15 am, the defendant was driving a motor trailer, XD2654U along
lalan Buroh. While doing so, the driver claimed that the brakes were ineffective or experienced malfunction
Wwhile he was trying to stop. As the motor trailer was unable to stop in time, the said trailer collided onto the
rear of anather tipper which further caused a chain collision with 3 other vehicles.

Vehicles to be inspected: XD2654U - Driver (Defendant)

|0 In-Charge: DOC Tan Chin Yong

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sirs.

Cc: Bryan, FAIT Team & DOC Tan Chin Yong, fyip

Bast regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)
Sanior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team

Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Farce
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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